PROFILE

I have successfully completed a BA Hons degree in TV and Radio Production at the University of Salford. I received a special award for 'Best Editor' judged by industry experts for my edit of the natural disaster documentary 'Life After Ike'.

I would describe myself as collaborative, creative, confident, conscientious, committed with a keen interest to never stop learning and make an impact.

SKILLS

- Photoshop
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Leadership
- Full UK Driving Licence
- · Good written and verbal communications
- Time efficient

EDUCATION

University of Salford

BA Hons TV and Radio Production 2020-2023

2:1 with award for 'Best Editor'

Brockenhurst College

Level 3 Extended Diploma Media Stduies Distinction* Distinction* Distinction*

George Gowar

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bar and Restaurant Supervisor

Malmaison | April 2023 - Present

- Performance improvement: Played a significant role in elevating the bar and grill's TripAdvisor ranking from 172nd to 27th within a short period since its opening on February 1st. Problem Solving: Effectively tackled numerous challenges, utilising strong problem- solving skills to ensure smooth operations.
- Customer Service: Expertly handled difficult customer interactions, consistently turning negative experiences into positive outcomes.
- · Operational knowledge: Gained comprehensive insights into the logistics and economic aspects of launching and running a new hotel, contributing to the overall success and efficiency of the establishment.

Work Experience Placement

LoveLoveFilms | Jun 2022 - Sept 2022

· Working directly on the production of Pop Paper City, a children's animation series for Channel 5. My role involved script writing, storyboarding and applying creative editing skills.

Work Experience Placement

fiverbyfive/dragonfish | Jun 2021 - Sept 2021

 Working across a creative agency and consultancy on a range of projects including video production (supporting the production of a video for the National Trust), digital campaigns, and graphic design.

Food & Beverage Assistant

Red Lion Boldre | Sep 2018 - Sep 2021

· Delivering exceptional service to fulfill all guests needs at an award winning country pub

Work Experience Placement

Brand Holistic | Jun 2017 - Sept 2017

 Working on an internal communications campaign to deliver creative communications. This involved working with a photographer and film production crew.

Assistant Events Co-ordinator

Kidz Sports | Jan 2016 - July 2017

 Organising and managing children's sports parties, inspiring and motivating children through sport





